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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2013 4:17 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D205600/ GBE7590S/BEN & YOUR REF: SGZ5202G - REQ FOR

DIRECT SETTLMENT - SGZ5202G & GBE7590S ON 22.11.2019

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SGZ5202G.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079308
DID: (65) 63896175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F 40 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmittad with it is intended only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D205600,/ GBE75905/BEN & YOUR REF: 5GZ5202G - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLMENT -
5GZ5202G & GBE75905 ON 22.11.2019

Dear Sirs,
We are agreeable to use a common surveyor below as the SJE.

5. XING QUO QIANG

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601



From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 10:57 AM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: RE: OUR REF; SNM19D205600/ GBE75905/BEN & YOUR REF: 5GZ5202G - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLMENT -
56252026 & GBE75905 ON 22.11.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of 23.11.19.

We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of
the claimant’s vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7. SIMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WEIJIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN | 9. MARCUS CHUA
5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-
repair, after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of
items that were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

Without admission of liability, please provide our surveyor with repair estimates to facilitate direct
settlement.

As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate
with our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

Thank vou.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078309
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65)6222 1033

W: www sq.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XRFE I Taiping SG

Disciaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipienls and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or parfial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.
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From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping com>; PBSP <pmi-phsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM13D205600/ GBE75505/BEN & YOUR REF: 5GZ5202G - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLMENT -
5GZ5202G & GBE75905 ON 22.11.2019

Dear Ben.

Please conduct PRS -SGZ5202G soonest possible. (Our Insured had not filed SAS Report)
File to officer-in — charge-Ben Tang -DID: 6389 6175.
Regards

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email ; claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www sq.cntaiping com

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: P332 Taiping SG

Dugclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmilfed with if is mlended only for the named recipients and may conlain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or disseimination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are nof the intended recipient, please
notify the sendar immediately. Flease delate the e-mail and any copies of it thereafler.

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-phsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 11:15 AM

Ta: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLMENT - 5GZ5202G & GBE75905 ON 22.11.2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter,

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct
Settlement.

Afttached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration,

Flease let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct Settlement.

If Direct Settlement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU / rental.

Thank you.



Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Summer Lee (LKK Auto)
E

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Friday, 14 August, 2020 3:30 PM

To: ‘Ben Tang'; 'assignments'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205600/ GBE7590S/BEN & YOUR REF: 5GZ5202G - REQ FOR

DIRECT SETTLMENT - SGZ5202G & GBE7590S5 ON 22.11.2019

Dear Ben Tang,
Please be informed that according to the repairer,owner already sold the car.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

Mo survey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4715

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 4:17 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: F\W: OUR REF: SNM19D205600/ GBE75905/BEN & YOUR REF: SGZ5202G - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLMENT -
5GZ5202G & GBE75905 ON 22.11.2019

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SGZ5202G.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: {(65) 6389 6175 | F; (65) 6222 1033

W: www sgentaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 7 T 3fits Taiping SG




Disciaimer: This e-mail and any files iransmitted wilh it is infended oniy for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disciosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whols or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereaftar,

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.coms

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D205600/ GBE7590S/BEN & YOUR REF; SGZ5202G - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLMENT -
5GZ5202G & GBE75905 ON 22.11.2019

Dear Sirs,

We are agreeable to use a commaon surveyor below as the SJE.

5. XING QUO QIANG

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motaors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 10:57 AM
To: PB5P <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205600/ GBE7590S/BEN & YOUR REF: SGZ5202G - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLMENT -
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

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WELIIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN | 9. MARCUS CHUA
5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from vou within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
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
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to vour client. Please co-ordinate
with our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

Thank vou.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 6388 6175 | F: (65)6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmilted with it is intended only for the named recipients and ma ¥ contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibifed, If vou are not the intended recipiant, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delefe the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 10:11 AM
To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205600/ GBE7590S/BEN & YOUR REF: $GZ5202G - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLMENT -
5GZ5202G & GBE75905 ON 22.11.2019

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS —-SGZ5202G soonest possible. (Our Insured had not filed SAS Report)
File to officer-in — charge-Ben Tang -DID: 6389 6175.

Regards

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Website:www sg cntaiping.com

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comi/chinataipingsg! | WeChat: & F-#if# Taiping SG




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files ransmitted with it is intended only for the named ragipients and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibiled. If you are not the intended recipient, plesse
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: PBSP [mailto:pmi-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg)

Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

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

Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct Settlement.

If Direct Settliement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU / rental,

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/lo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
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
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error. loss or damage arising from the
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
For more information please visit hitp://www symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




